

1 State of Arkansas  
2 89th General Assembly  
3 Regular Session, 2013  
4  
5 By: Representative Lea  
6

# A Bill

HOUSE BILL 1886

## For An Act To Be Entitled

8 AN ACT TO AMEND THE LAW CONCERNING CERTAIN FEES UNDER  
9 THE ARKANSAS HAZMAT EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT ACT; AND FOR  
10 OTHER PURPOSES.

## Subtitle

11  
12  
13 TO AMEND THE LAW CONCERNING CERTAIN FEES  
14 UNDER THE ARKANSAS HAZMAT EMERGENCY  
15 MANAGEMENT ACT.  
16

17  
18  
19 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:  
20

21 SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 12-84-106(a)(1), concerning certain fees  
22 under the Arkansas Hazmat Emergency Management Act, is amended to read as  
23 follows:

24 (a)(1) Each facility required to report to the State Hazardous  
25 Materials Emergency Response Commission under the provisions of 42 U.S.C. §§  
26 11022 and 11023, shall pay the following annual fees to the State Office of  
27 Hazardous Materials Emergency Management:

28 (A) For each facility required to file one (1) or more  
29 hazardous chemical inventory reports, under ~~the provisions of~~ 42 U.S.C. §  
30 11022, an annual fee of ~~twenty-five dollars (\$25.00)~~ fifty dollars (\$50.00),  
31 and an additional fee of ~~five dollars (\$5.00)~~ ten dollars (\$10.00) for each  
32 report filed annually, with a maximum limit of ~~two hundred dollars (\$200)~~ one  
33 thousand dollars (\$1,000) annually for each reporting facility; and

34 (B) For each facility required to file one (1) or more  
35 toxic chemical release forms, under the provisions of 42 U.S.C. § 11023, an  
36 annual fee of ~~one hundred fifty dollars (\$150)~~ three hundred dollars (\$300)



1 and an additional fee of ~~twenty five dollars (\$25.00)~~ fifty dollars (\$50.00)  
2 for each report, with a maximum limit of four hundred dollars (\$400) annually  
3 for each reporting facility.

4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33  
34  
35  
36